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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Miles Software Solutions Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Miles Software Solutions
Private Limited (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2020, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing ("SAs") specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for cur audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Information other than financial statement and auditor's report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in Board's Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
inl’armatian identil’ied ahﬂve and, in dﬂing so, consider whether the ﬂther informatian is

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. / »f}** il 8
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If, based on the work we have performed on the other information, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from errer, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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» Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing cur opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. _—¢
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (as amended).

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.

(g) The Company is a Private Limited Company and accordingly requirements of Section
197(16) of the Act are not applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Reportin accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its
financial positions;

ii. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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Hitesh Garg
Partner
Membership No, 502955

Place: Noida
Date: 19 December 2020
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Miles Software Solutions Private Limited
“Annexure A” as referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b} The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during-the year and
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The company does not have any immovable property and hence clause 3 (i) (¢) of the
Order is not applicable to the company.

The Company has no inventories and therefore, no comment is required to be made in respect
of the matters specified in clause (ii) of Paragraph 3 of the Order.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has granted
unsecured inter corporate deposits to the parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, In respect of such inter corporate deposits:

a. The terms and conditions of the grant of such inter corporate deposits is, in our opinion,
prima facie, not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

b. The repayment of principal and the interest is payable on demand. As explained by the
management, the Company has not called for repayment of principal and interest till 31st
March 2020, therefore, regularity of the receipt against principal and interest cannot be
commented upon,

¢. There is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the year-end.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of loan/ inter corporate deposits given by the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of Sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules framed
thereunder. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory dues including employees state insurance,
Goods and Services Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it except some delays noticed in deposition of TDS and advance
income tax. Further, there were no arrears of undisputed statutory dues as at 31st March
2020, which were ocutstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not taken any loan or borrowing from financial institutions,
banks, Government or debenture holders. Accordingly, clause 3 (viii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013 are not
applicable for Private Limited Company. Accordingly, clause 3 (xi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013 where applicable and details of such
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transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS).

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential allotment of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (xiv) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
Directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
;. Registration No. UU/G?{'@;_I,‘_!WN&DGDZB
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Partner
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Miles Software Solutions Private Limited

“Annexure B" as referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Miles Software Solutions
Private Limited ("the Company”) as of 315t March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements based on the internal controls over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Ind AS Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by ICAL Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Ind AS Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control system with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial control with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control with reference to Ind AS Financial
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
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and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to Ind AS
Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

¢) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with
reference to Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial statements and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial statements were
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operating effectively as at 31st March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 006711N/N500028
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Partner \ e
Membership No, 502955
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Date: 19 December 2020
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

All amounts arve in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

As at As at
b e 31 March2020 31 March 2018
ASSETS
MNonCurrent Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 439,356 24,98
Capital Work in Progress 3 : 284.73
Crther Intangible Assets a 45,85 55406
Intangible Assets under Development 3 1,040.72 6503.73
Right-of-use s=sats 4 1, 364,08 g
Investments in Subsidiary ] 176,73 14178
Financial Assats
{1 Tnvestment i 07,61 284.17
{it) Loans 7 131.81 :
(iif) Other Non-Current Financial Assets L .30 '
Men Current Tax Assets (Nec) L] 432,75 G74.42
Deferred Tax Aszsel (Net) 10 190,00 101,22
Other Non-Current Assets 11 ) 48.13
Total Non-Current Aseseta 4,132.20 2 120,13
Financial Assets
(1} Investments 12 264.14 1,061.78
(ii} Trade Receivables 13 3,651.85 1,657.21
{3ii} Cagh and Cash Bquivalents 14 AO2.GE 285,76
{iv) Other Bank Balances 15 141.34 134,75
{v] Loans 16 3,245.00 1,389.12
{vil Cther Current Financial Asseta 17 1.617.00 AB4.06
Other Current Azsets 18 199,15 B3.03
Tatal Current Assete 9,621.10 5,106.71
Tatal Asseta 13,653,530 7.225.83
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Fquity
Fquity Share Capital 19 .87 38T
Instruments entirely equity in nature ] 4.05 405
Chher Equiy 0 B.A73.60 5,446, 84
Total Equity 8.986.62 5,450.76
Liabilitics
Mon-Current Liabilities
Finanemnl Linbilities
(i} Lease Liabilities 21 1,115.34 ;
Provisions a2z 243.93 133.08
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,369.27 18809
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilitiea
(i) Trade Payahles
Micro Small and Medium Enterprises 23 : g
Others 23 20,18 BE.T0
(i1 Oher Current Financial Liabilitios 24 1,017.94 TH3.90
Other Current Liabilitics 25 1,008,37 G60.47
Provisions 26 1,.260.97 174.90
Total Current Liabilities 3.307.61 1,682,048
Total Liabilities 4,686.78 1,766.07
Total Equity and Liabilitiag 13,653.30 7,286,838
Notes to Financial Stutements 1o 44

The accompanying notes are an integral parct of these lnancial statements

Thia i the Balanee Sheet referred o in our report of even date

Significant Accounting Policies

For T R Chadha & Co LLP

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Miles Software Solutions Pvt Ltd
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31 March 2020
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

: For the year ended For the year ended

k sadiulac Hosatia 31 March 2020 31 March 2013
Tevenua
Hevenue from Operations 27 8.971.53 7,319, 14
Other Income o8 00,18 392,76
Total Incoma 9,471.71 7,711.80
Expenses
Employes Benefits Expense 29 2.818.77 2,864,774
Finance Cogta 30 229.42 T.07
Depreciation & Amortization Expense 31 A06.38 a7.46
Other Expenses 32 1,151,156 2,844,15
Total Expenses 4,685.72 6,763.41
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax and exceptional iteme 4,776.99 1,968.48
Exceptional ltems a5 (1,203.21)
Profit! (Lose) Before Tax and after exceptional items 4, 776,09 765,27
Tax Expenge:
Current Tax 33 1,322.67 FE1.08
Deferved Tax 53 (84.92) (105.34)
Profity {Losa) for the Year 3,538.24 20,53
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to Profit or Loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (15.34) (62.86)
Deferred Tax relating to remeasurement of defined benefit plans (5.86) (16.82)
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the Period (B (11.48) [47.04)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Peried (A + B) 3,526.76 483.49
Earnings per Equity Share of R, 10 each 34

Basic 3.587.47 A96.76

Drilueed 273747 400,60
MNotes on Financal Statements 1 ta 4%
The accompanyving notes are an imtegral part of these financial statements
Thig ia the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date
Significant Accounting Policies 2
For T R Chadhd & Co LLP For and on behalf of board of divectors of
Chartered untants Miles Software Solutions Pyt Ltd
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Miles Boftware Sclutions Pyt Ltd 000 0,00}
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2020
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise atated
Far the year snded For the year ended
31et March 2020 3lat March 2018
A Cash flows from Uporating Activities
Met Profit! (Loss) befove tax and exceplional items 4,775.00 1,958, 48
Adljustments For:
Tnterest Ineome (305420 {119.61)
Depreciation & amartisntion 496,38 aT.45
CruindLeas) on Sale! discard of Fixed Assels A4 .20
Provisian no longer requited written back = %
Foreign Exchange Gain { Loas 170,42 194,61
End Dobts writien off : BA.67
Pravisian for Daoubitful Delta . 18.GE
Intereat Expenac 220.42 .07
Oporating Cagh Profit bafore Working Capital Changes 5,3T76.17 2,167.13
Mowvement in Working Capital
InerensefDecreasel in Trade Pavahles (3862 10,61
InereasedDecreasel in Otler Current Linbilitios 447,90 (410063
[nerease{Decronse) in Other Current Financial Linhilitics (G5, 96) 49,49
[strvease! Decronse) in Pravisiona EEEAT 194,65
{IncreasedDeereass in Mon Current Loans (18548} 112,65
(IncrensodDeereass in Other Curvent Financial Assets (332.23 (443 5400
{InereaszelDecrense in Other Mon Currenl Asscts . (4913
UnereaseiDecrease in Trade Receivables 12, 165,08 1,498.35
(IneveasalDecreane in Other Current Assotz (116.12) 437,41
Cush Generated from! (used in) Operations 2,651.84 5,857,564
Lesa: Income Tax Poid (Mot of Refunds) (272.33) (275580
Met Cash Gonerated from/ (used in} Operating Activitios before Exception i
Item 2,379,563 3,281,856
Chutflow for Extracvdinary Teen . (1,205,210
Met Cash Cenorated fromf (used in) Orsrating 2 2,370.58 — S ORI
B Cogh Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchazs of Property, Plant and Equipmant and Capital Work in Progress (767901 (B06.44)
Wit Proceccds fraom sale of Property. Flant and Equinment 1.61 .48
Investment in bank deprsits {9, &5 (BA.09)
Net procesdstpavement) of Inter Comorate Deposit (1,515 8E) {385,100
[nterest Recsivil 40,05 11061
(Purchosed Sale of Investments 162,70 {853.58)
{Ugnd ind Inveating Activities (B] (1,570.92] TLIaL11)
€ Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Interest Paid (138690 {7.07}
Lonse Linbility Paid (244,66 5
Vet Cash generats tﬂﬂﬂﬁ_.." {7.07)
ot [ncronee pegael in Capsh and Cash Eguivalents 11688 B0.56
Casl sl Cash Eguivalents at the Beginoing of tha yenr 335.76 305,20
Cash and Cosh Equivalents at the End of the yoar i) JE5.T6
Components of cush und cash equivalents
Cash in Haml 0,10 267
With banks an current aceounta 502.52 381.08
BUZ.B2 B

MNote: The above statement hus been prepared under indirect methad setout in Ind AR 7 "Cash Flow Statement”,

This is the Statement of Caals Flow velerred to in our peport of even date

M.

Flace! Moida
Date: 18th December 2020

For and on behalf of board of directors of
Miles nre Soluti

Hatva Bualan Kolru
Diractor
DIN: 01729176

Vikas Verma
Diractor
DIN: 03511116
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Miles Software Solutions Pvt Litd
Motes to Financial Statements for the year onded 31 March 2020
All amounts are in INE Lakhs unless otherwise stated

5

[=}]

10

Investment in Subsidiary

Investment Measured at Cost
- In Equity Shaves of Subsidiary Companies - Un-guaoted, fully paid up

50 Equity Shaves (As on 31 Mareh 2019 of Miles Software Solutions F2 LLC of

AED 1000 Each
"11,55.095 Equity Shares (As on 31 March 2008 9499950 of Miles Software

Solutions INC of PHP 10 Each

Aggregate amount of guotad investments
Aggrogate amount of un guoted investments

Investment Othars

Invastment Measured at Amaortised Cost
* In Bonda - Un-quatad, Non Trade

20,000 (As on 31 Maveh 20190 30,0000 Unsacured Mon Convertible Redecmable Sevo
Coupon Bonds of Rural Electreification Corporation Limited of Re. 13,578 each

Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Ageregate amount of uncguoted investments

Loana-Non Current
(Unsecured, consideved good)

Security Doposits (Refer Note 30

*Fair value of Security Deposit of Rs. 184,50 Lakhs given to Related Party

Other Mon-Current Financial Asesta
Linsoenred, considored pood

Balanees with bianks in deposit ascounts having remaining maturity more than 12
menths (Fledgod with Bank against guacantes)

Non Current Tax Assate (Net)

Advance tox (Net of provision for income tax)

Defereed Tax Assata/ (Liabilities) (Met)

Deferred Tax Liability:
Dhifference batween Book and Income Tax Dopreciation

Deferred Tax Assets:

Difference batwean Book and Income Tax Depreciation
Frovision for leng torm emploves benefits

Provision for Bonus

Lense Liakility
Aancunt disallowed ufs 400ai{ia)
Others

Dieferred Tax Assetal (Liabilities) (Met)

Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Asseta/(Linbilitios)
Farticulars

Cpening Balanee as on 1st April

Draferred tax income’ (expense! during the peviod vecognised in statement of profit
& loas

Defereed tax income! (expense) during the pericd vecopnised in O]

Closing Balanee

TR
ang s i,
alile b

Fa ) - ™
{ = i

Ag at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
7.78 7.74
LESLO0 134,05
17678 Lil78
176,75 141.78
307.61 28417
307.61 28417
307.51 284.17
131.81
1181
.50
A.80
432.75 37442
432,76 674,42
0.6
.68
10.70 :
G180 46,72
101,35 5024
11.65 B
4.80 =
2 4. 85
180.00 101,81
18000 101,52
As at 31st March Ag at 31at March
2020 2014
10122 {19.94)
84,92 105,34
3.86 15,82
150,00 e




Miles Software Solutions Pet Led

Motes to Financial Statements for the vear endad 31 Mae:h 2020
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unlesa otharwise atated

i |

13

=

17

it

Other Mon-Ourrent Assots

Capital Advancos

Cuerentl Inveslmenis

[ovestment Measured at fair Velue theough Profit & Loss

Tnwestment in Mutual Fusds {uageotast)
Agervegate book value ol quoted invesiments
Agpregale book value of wngaoted invesitazhee

Traude Recoivables

Unzecured and consicersa zeod

Srom Helated Foavbes (Refor Mote 500
~froun Citkaers

LUseeared and considesed deowhiful

Less? Allowaree Tor bad & doubilul Daelbis
Cash and Cagh Bouivalests

Falauce with banks
T current accoun)

Jush i hand

Dl.l;nr Hank Bnlances

Balance witly Ranks:
-lu Duposits necrunts

with matuviny of more tuan 3 wenils but lege than 12 montle®

As at As at
31 March 20 31 March 2018

A9.13

-

264 14 1L0GL.TH

E414 LOBLTE

261,14 L.CSL.TA

2 345 50 - B35 96
1,302.88 1,020,235
1665 65
{15 (35) 119.60)

3,A51.80 165721

0252 RA.09

0 257

BT R L X S .1

14114 4 Th
141,34 154.75

“Includes deposits of Bs, 111,34 Lakha nleaoed witls basks againss bank guseantes 1As ot 31 March 9019 Bs 134.75 lakliai

Curreni Leans
Tasreuved, considered popd)

Interearporate dopgsit 1o relatod porues (Refer MNote 390

2,245,000 1AZ3 18
5,245.00 AJ201E,

FIhe inter corporate deposite carey intarest & 9% per annum and ae repayabio an decsand.

(Mher Current Financial Aseeta

Tetereat Accrued o Dixod deposits

Interest accrved & due on (21 to velated partizs (Refor note 39

Becwivable from related carties (Refee note 395
Unimlled Hevonoe*
Speurily Deposits

*Movement in eonfvact assels during the year
Balance st the boginning of tne year

Fawenue recoguised dusng Lha year

Inwoices cpised during the yaar

Balanee at the end of e vear

Other Curcent Assata

Mrepeid Exposes
Addwinee e Vendors
Stall Treave! MAdvancos
Other receivablos

200 38
188 56 A4 20
B 2350
[ 3 . 2637, 43
et 108,75
T CL51T.00 B CARA0E
267,43 G.47
1.332.35 267.49
(2457 .41.3) 547

133235 26748

1342 43,55
488 1178
4.0 G327
178 443

195,16 _83.04




Miles Software Solutions Pt Ltd
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

All amounts are iy INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

1B

I

Aw kb As at
21 March 2030 31 March 2018

Share Capital

Authorisad: i
Equity Shares 10,70 10,70
107, 000 CAs o 31ae Mar' LD 107,000 Sharves of Ka. 1V- each

Instruments entirely equity in nature 4,80 4,30
43,004 [As on 315t Mar'19: 43,0000 Participatory, Cumulative, Compulsorily Canvertible Prefevence
Shaves UPCCPED of face value of Re, 10 ench

15.00 16.00
Insued, subseribed & fully paid up:

Equity Shares .87 8,87
B8, 734 (s on 31t Mo 192 88,7040 Equity Shares of Bs, 10S cach, fally paid

Ingtruments entieely equity in natars 405 05

M0,A18 Chs on Blet Mar'19: 40,518 POCPS of Bs, 10 each, fully paid

12.02 12,52

. Terms and rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has ealy cne class of Equity shaves referved to as equity shaves each having a par value of Bs. 10 per share. The Equity Shaves have rights,
preferences anl vostrictions which ave in accordanes with the proviziens of law, in partieular the Companies Aet, 2013,

[n the event of liguidaticn of the company, the holders of equity shaves will be entitled to receive remaining asseta of the company, after diatributicn of all
preferentinl nmounts, The disteibution will be in proportion to the number of equity shaves hald by shaveholders.

. Terma and rights attached to Participatory, Cumulative, Compulsorily Convertible Preferonce Shares ("PCCPE")

The habibers of PCCEPS shall be entitled to a dividend of O.000000001% {One Billionth Percent) per annum sumulative,

The PCCPS shall be convertible at the sole discretion of the holders into such number of equity shates as may be determined by the conversion ratio. The
comversion ratio ahall be 101 such that the holders shall e issued one Equity shave of the company for every PCOPS

The comversion price of the PCCPS shall initially be dene at & price of Ra. 7,100 which shall be sulsject te adjustments from time o tine in accordance with the
rights of the holders under Shaveholder agreement. Auny adiustment to the convecsion price shall be effected through a carcesponding adjustment to the
COBVETRINN Eali,

. Heconciliation of Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year

Equity Shares Muamber of Shares Amguat,
Cutstanding as at 31 March 2018 BR. 734 E.BT
Equity Shares isaued during the year . S5
Curatnnding as at 31 March 2018 BE, T34 BET
Eeuity Shares isswed during the year £ 3
Cutstanding as at 31 March 2020 BB, 734 B.HT
Participatory, Cumulative, Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (PCCPS) Humber of Skares Ameunt
Owtstanding oz at 31 Mavel 2018 40,618 4.05
Shares isswed during the year = .
Catstanding as at 31 Mavch 2019 40,618 4.006
Sharves issued during the year ¥ :
Omtatanding as at 31 March 2020 40,618 405

. Bhareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the company

Equity Shares

Nama of the Sharaholdera As at 81 March 2020 Aa at 31 March 2008
Mo, of Bhares Poscentage N, of Bhares Peranmtage
Ebix Technologies Pyt. Lid. 8&,732 B0,998% B3, 732 B5.098%

MName of the Sharsholders As at 81 March 2020 Aa at 31 March 20048
M. of Sharea Percentage Mo, of Ebares Pereentage
Ebix Technologies Pvi. Lad. A,085 13,29 5, H5 15.20

Ehix Fincorp Exchanga Fre, Licl 36,133 8671 35,133 BG.T1




Miles Software Solutions Pt Led
Naoves to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
All amscunts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise atated

20 Other Equity
As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2018

a. Spcurities premium account

Balanee at the bepinning of the vear 2,159.07 2 153.07

Addition during the vear A i

Balance at the end of the vear 2,1563.07 2.163.07
b. Capital Rodemption Resarve

Balance at the beginning of the venr 1.20 1.20

Addition during the year % x

Balance at the enl of the year 1.20 1.20

c. General Regerves

Bnlance at the boginwing of the vear 25.71 26.71
Adild Tranafer from sweplus balanes in the statement of Profit & Loss d ;
Halance at the ond of the VAL 2571 2R Tl
4. Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 3.3564.01 THEL 45
Adel: Profit for the yvear after taxation as per statement of Profit and Loss 3,528.24 [P N
6,502 25 3,354.01

8. Other Comprehensive Insome
Remeasurement of defined benofit plans

Balance at the beginning of the voar (87 14 (40 10y
Addition during the vear (11 48} (47.04}
Ealanca at the end of the vear 106G (A7 14F
Total B8,873.50 5,446.94

Mature and purpose of other resarves

Becurities Premium Ascaunt
Securilies premm account is used to vecord the premium on issue of shares. The reserve will be utilised in aceerdance with the provisions of the Act

Capital Redsmption Beeorve

The Companies Act requives that when a Company purchases itz own shaves out of free reserves or securilies premium account, a aum equal Lo the naminal value
of the shares sa purchnsed shall be teansferved to a capital redemplion reserve account and details of such transfer shall be diselosed in the balanes sheet. The
capital redomption veserve accownt may be applied by the Company, in paying up unissued shaces of the Company to be issued to sharchelders of the Company ns
fully paid bonus shares,

Genaral Roserva

Lnder the eestwhile Companies At 1956, a peneral reserve was created through an anoual transfer of net profit at o specificd percentage in accordance with
applicable regulations. Conseguent 1o (e inteodection of the Companies Act, 2013, the requirement to mandntery teansfer o specified percentage of not profit to
gonoral reserve has been withdvawn.

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans

Remeasuwrements of defined benefit plans vopresonts the following as per Ind AS 19, Emplayes Benefits:

(ab actuarial gaing and losses

(I} the return o plan assets, excluding nmaunts included in net intevest on the net defined benefit liability (assetk and

Tl any chamge in the effect af the asset ceiling, excluding amounts inclugded in net intorest on the net defined benefit liability (psseth




Milea Software Solutions Pvt Ltd

Motes to Financial Statementa for the year ended 31 March 2020

All amounts are in INR Lakhs unleas otherwise stated

21

2z

23

24

26

Lease Liabilities Non*Current

Lease Lighilities (Hefer Mote 400

Mon- Current Provisions

Provision for emplovee benefits
Leave Encashment
Cratuity (Hefer Note 42

Trade Pavables

Due to Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 36)
Other than Micro and Small Enterprises

Other Current Finanecial Liabilities

Payable to Related Party (Refer Note 349}
Employee Benefits Payvahble

Lease Linbilities (Refer Note 400

Other Pavables

Other Current Liabilities

Statutory Dues

Unearned Revenue / Income Received in Advance®
Advance received from related party (Refer Note 390
Advance received from customers

*Movement in contract linhilities during the vear
Balanee at the beginning of the vear

Add: Income received in advance during the vear
Leeel Revenue recognised during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Current Provisions

Provision for emplovee benefits
* Gratuity (Refer Note 42)
 Leave Encazhmont
Other Provisions
Provision for Expenses
Provision for Bonus
Provision for Income Tax
Provision for Interest on Income Tax

Ag at Ag at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
1,115.34
1,115.34 =
10,61 4.43
233.32 178.66
243.03 183.09
20.18 58.70
20,18 58,70
1G68.78 139.40
473.14 A6 1.09
205.04 .
51,03 88.41
1,017.98 THE.90
54.24 115.19
557.67 A42.28
337.10 g
.36 5
1,008.37 560.47
442.28 773.03
557.67 442 28
(442, 28) {773.08)
557.67 442,28
0.75 2,55
a7 -
209,95 172,35
150,00 3
B08.67
901,73 .
1,260.87 174,90




Miles Sortware Solutions Pyt Lid
Motes co Financia! Statementa for the year ended 31 March 2020
All amounte ace in INRE Lukhs urlees otherwise stated

a7

28

o]

3l

31

iz

Eevenue from Cperatione

Domestic Sales
‘Export Sales

Other Income

Interest on
Tixed Depoaita
Anter corporate deposit to related pariias (Reter Note 300
. ‘Bonds ]
Ingomn tax refumd
‘Loans to others
‘financial assets recognized at amortized coat
Inecme from [nvastments
Profit on zale of fixed Assets
Foveign Exchange Goin / Loes

Employee Bencfits Expenae

Salaries and wages

Contribuiion Lo provident and other fursds {Refor Note -42)
Gretuity Expenze {Hefer Note 420

Bfaff welfars expenses

Funanee Cost

Iuterest on statutory dues

Interest on Ineome Tax

Finance Cost on Loare Liabshay e fer More 405

Depreciation Erpense

Depreciation on Tangible Aseetz 'Reler Nooe 34
Amortisotion of intongible assots (Refor Note 3
Aracrtization of vight-ofuse aaccts (Refer Note -1

Othar Bxpenscs

Commiskion Lo agenta’ partness

Rent expenss ;
Short term lvase exprnses (leier Note 400
Software maintenanee expensoes
Clutsnurae Moanpower

Subgontrict coss

Flectricity charges

Comieunication CRPEIS0S

Legal und profezsional charges
Travelling and convevanes expsnses
Fates and taxes

Insurance expens:

Bank charges +

Bud debts written off

Provision for Doubtful Debts
Parment to auditors (Hefer Note 32,1}
Logs on discardiwrite off of fixed assels
Fenaite

Houeekeeping & Security Charges
Training and Recruitment Expenses
Business promotion expenaes
Miscellanenug expensss

For the year ended For the year ended
A1 March 2020 31 Alarch 2019
4,254,089 3,027,654
4 T37.54 3,39 160
5.87LE3 7,819, 14
2,59 T.00
230,71 6841
2344 2166
30,46 21.13
. 16,41
i1.22 .
23.09 TH.34
025 (20
170,42 1551
BO0. 18 492,76
L6515 2,660.88
12354 . 116,28
A5.55 a8.44
30.53 514
N 2,818.77 2,864.74
4.23 7.09
LT3 ;
[ 1 X 1 T b
220,42 7.07
12432 17.91
14,32 - 141,54
206584 shEins
426,38 37.45
G Gl 104,65
: 258,67
583 o
o 15840
08,2 256,26
F6.60 G563 08
&1z 71.52
21,01 27.76
265,55 . 61150
09,43 . 42221
1.18 6,59
515 776
3405 13.97
. 6ET
i 13 63
9,14 700
878 .
: 1.38
anGl 26.26
1.45 26,43
1G. 10 40.81
8308 A050)
1,151.16 2,844.15_




Miles Software Solutions Pvt Ltd
Maotes to Financial Statementa for the year ended 31 March 2020
All amounta are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

a2.1

33

3.2

34

Payment to Auditor as:
Statutory Auditor
Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

Out of Pocket Expenses
GET Audie

Income Tax
Income Tax Expenses

Particulars

Current Tax Expenses
Current vear
Adjustment to current tax in respect of prior periods

Deferred Tax Expenzes
Change in recognizged temporary differences
Total Tax Expenses

Heconciliation of Effective Tax Kate
Frofit/Lossl before Tax

Applicable Tax Rate

Computed Tax Expenses

Tax Effect of:

MNon-taxable income

Impact of change in rate of deferred tax
Permanent differences

Prior year tax adjustments

Difference in mutual fund income recorded in books and income
taxahble

Defarred Tax Assets not created in earlier vears
Other adjustments

Tax Expenses Recognised in Profit and Loss
Effective Tax Rate

Earning Per Share

Peofit! (Loss) for the Year

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares of e, V- each for
Bazic EPS

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shavea of Ha. 10V aach for
Diluted EPS

EPS - Basic

EPS - Diluted

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Faor the year ended
31 March 2019

.00 6.00
1.00 1.00
(4% 4
1.65 Y
9,14 7.00

Year ended 31at

Year ended 31sat

March 2020 March 2019
1,320.86 260,00
1.51 71.08
1,322.67 331.08
(54.92) £105.34)
123775 385,75
4,775,099 THE.2T
26,168 27.820
1,202.02 210.12
(5,900 {5.03)
068 .
22 43 04l
1.81 T1.08
(2.57) {6.93)
: (42.03)
16,11 (0.87)
1,237.01 226,76
25.90% 20.80%
3,538.24 52953
8,74 88734
125,252 125,262
308747 506,76
273747 ADELED
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EL

a7

aa

Exceptional Items
{A) Payment againet cancellation of ESOPASOP

The Company had implemented an Employes Stock Option Scheme 2010 CESOF Scheme”) and Associnte Stock Oplion Flan ("ASOF Scheme”). Furauant to
ESOFP and ASOP Schemes, 10,020 and 2,454 vested options were held by the employees and asscciates of the Company vespectively as on 3rd September
2018 Ma expense was provided in the books of accounts till 31zt Maveh 2018 against these Stock Options vested by employees and associates. During the FY
201819, the Company was acquived by Ebix Inc. group (from erstwhile shareholders of the Company) by entering inte Sharve Purchase Agreement dated 3rd
Boptember 2018 (5P and the Company had cancelled all outstanding vested options which were outstanding as on 3rd September 2018 by way of cash
settbement against the same, Since BSOT were ssued dounng 2000 and management of the Company was changed, details vequived for accounting ae per
1D AS were et available with the Company and thevelore it was impracticable to determine the expenses required to be booked by the Company till 1st
April 2007 and during FY 2017-18 Since it was impracticable to detevming amount te vectify prior peived evror, entire expenses of Ke. 602.21 Lukhs, being
settlement amount against putstanding vested option were beoked in FY 2018-19. Conzidering the mateviality of the amount, this expenses was disclosed as
an exeeptional iteny in the Statement of peolit and loss durving FY 20018-19.

(B} Incentive to emoloyees
On account of takeover of the Company by Ebix Inc. group during FY 201819, the Company hes agreed to make tofal payment of Rs, 800,00 Lakhs as

ineentive b selected employees, The Company has booked these expenses in the books of the Company during the FY 2018-19 as exceptional item.

Disclosura under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008 (27 of 2006) ("MEMED Act, 2006")
E Ag at As at
S5.M. Particulars March 31 2090 March 31, 2018

i the principal amount and e interest due theveon romaining unpaid to any supplier as al
the end of each accounting vear

it thie amount of intevest paid by the buyer o teems of Section 16 of MSMED Act, 2006 along
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier bevond the appointed day during
each accounting vear:

tii the amount of interest due and payable far the period of delay in making pavment fwhich
have been paid but beyond the appointed day ducing the year) bul without adding the
interest apecified under this Act”

iv the amount of interest acerued and vemainming unpaid at the end of each acoounting year:
and

v the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the sueceeding years,
until such date when the intevest dues as above ave actually paid to the small enterprise.
for the purpose of disallowance as o deductible expenditure under Section 23 of MESMED
Act SO06

Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments
Contingent Liabilities
The company is nol having any contingent. lability as at 31 Marcch 2020 (As on 31 March 2019 Nil)

Capital And Other Commitmenta
Estimated amount of contracts on Capital Aceount and other commitments remaining to be executed and not peovided for in acesunts iz Ra. Nil {Az on 31

March 2019- Re. 109.14 Lakhas)

Contingent Assets
The Company is nob having any centingent assets as at 31 March 2020 (As on 31 March 2015 Nil)

Begment Information:

Segment information is presented in vespect of the company's key opecating segments The opevating segments are based on the company's management ancd
internal reporting structure,

Operating Segmente

The Management Information System of the Company identifies and monitors software service business as the business segment. The Company is managed
arganizationally as & single unit. In the opinion of the management, the Company 8 primarvily engaged in the business of providing services velated to
seltwnre. As the basic nature of these activities are governed by the same set of rizks and returns, these constitute and are grouped as a single segment.
Arceordingly. theve is only one Reportable Segment for the Cempany which is "Software Serviee®, hence no specific disclosures have been made.
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Entity wide disclosures

A, Information about praducts and services

During the vear. the Company primacily sperated inone praduct line, thevefore product wise revenue disclosure is not apelicable,

. Information about gesgraphical areas

The company derivea revenua from following major gecgraphical araas:

Faor the year ended For the vear ended
Jiran 51 March 2020 81 March 2018
Outside Tndia 4,737.54 3,391.60
Diamestic 423599 3,027.64

Domestic segment revenue includes sales and serviees to customers located in India and overseas segment revenue includes sales and services

rendered to customers located outside India,

C. Information about major customers {from external customers)

The Company has not devived rovenus from any external customer which amaunts to 10 per cent or more of its total revenue,

38 Helated Party Disclosure:

I

A

List of Related Parties:-
Mame and nature of relaticnship with the related party where control exists

Ehix Ine, 1USA
Ebixcash Private Limitad Formerly Bhix Seltware India Prvate Limited)

Ebix Techmelogies Private Limited

Miles Seftware Solutions FZ LLC, UAE
Miles Seftware Solutions Ine, Philippines
Milas Seftware Solutions UK limited

Fellow subsidiaries with whom transactions teok place

Ebix Travels Private Limited

Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited (Formerly Mevouwry Travels Limitad)
Ehixcash World Moeney Limited

Ebixeash World Muney India Limited QGormely Weizmann Fores Limited}
Ebix Asin Holdings Inc., Mauritius

Key Management Personnel (HMP) and their relatives

Mr, Milan Ganatra

Mr Vikas Verma

Mr. Satyn Bushan Kotru

M. Dhawal Vasant Kamath
My, Hemanshu Pramod Sivia
Ma, Krutl Ganalea

Ultimate Halding Company el 1t August 2018
Ultimate Holding Company in India iw.e.f 18th
February 2019)

Intermediate Holding Company (v e.f 1st August 2018}
Subsidary company

Subsidary company

Subsidary Company (Upto Srd December 2018}

woaf, Lst August 2018
woaf 1st August 2018
woe £ lat August 2018
w.el 1st December 2018
worfl 1st August 2018

Divectar

Diavector Goef dth Ootober 2018
Divector (w.e.f 4th October 2018)
Divectar (upto 4th October 2018}
Divectar (upto 4th October 2018}
Relative of KMP

Transactions with related partiee during the year ended 31-03-2020 in the ordinary course of business are given below:

For the year ended

Particulars - FIES T
|Ebixeash World Money Limited
Purchaza of forex 208,51 172,08
[nter corporate deposit (CD) given 238500 BE0.00
[nterest Ineome an [T 1T7.67 11,18
Miles Software Solutions FZ LLC, UAE
Services provided 1,257 85 IENE]
|Reimbursement of expenses incurved by Miles Soltware Solutions F2 LLE HE.18 b
|Expenses inou aneuryed by I:.|'||, Company an behallof Miles Saftware Solutions FZ LLC 12.03 16,891
Amount collected by the Company on behalf of Miles Seftware Selutiens FZ L1LC & 39.21
Amount collected by the Miles Software Scluticns FZ LLC on behalf of company 130.87 2
Loan received back 460,12 5
Tntevest Tncome on loan 0,05 4, 22
Miles Scftware Solutions Ine, Philippines
Sarvices provided 1.674.41 GO0, 43
Expenses incurved by the Company on behalf of Miles Software Salutions [no 3.01 658
Miles W Baluti
L given 31.87
Loan repayment received 84.50
Ehix Technologies Pve. Lied.
[nter Cormporate Doepasil givien 13800
Linter Corperate Depasil yeeeived back - 13800
eimburse L el lai 116,72 22,50
Payment of lease linbilities 378,12 .
Seeurity Deposit given 184.560
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Ebix Travel & Holidaye Lamited (Formerly Mearcury Travels Limited)

nter Corprrate dengail given T10.00
Wnter Covporate deposil veorived back : T10.00
Hervices received S L8247 154
Servieas provided LA 1.18 ]
\Eibix Triveels Private Limited

Tnder Corporaie deposit gives G60,00

Inter Corporate deposit receivin] hack 60,00

Loteres Ineamme an [nler Corporade oagasil L1418 =
S rIeeE peceved E 0.5
| Ebiseash ‘Werld Meney Tndin Limited Ggroerly Veizmann Fores Linited) B =]
Servies recsjved 0.5 190 ]
| Kitix Ania i loldings Ioe., hiavciiids

Privisier of shares l}[' &by "'.:l.ﬁ U 1 ':h1||._||:|u|1-:, Liji frmited .83
Bir. D Milan G:n_rm_l“r_g_ N B £ ik B
Benunevatvm B E L6002 14721
Tfﬁl:]_ﬁn_[wmrr i ||_1,re|:| A T e i3 [l 12.00

Benl Paud e s I 28 |
ids Fron Ganates I i

Jemuneration AN N Wi
}_E_L‘_I;l_nwni Vasanh Bamath

| L uneratiog B 158,18
M, Tlemanshy Pramed Sivia :

[Hemeration ] 2 s i44.25

Il Closing Balunces with relate :!-parti;'a during the year ended 31-08-2020 in the nrdin.ury colTss gfbg;;iuaga is given below:

lF‘lei_.cuEarﬁ L ' : - As at :

Ao Blst Mar 2020 ik Mor 201e
\Ehiseaeh World Money Dimiled 2 - : ;
_|:|_r_"'T_|_.-'. L - Dl b el " = . . TN 28RN0 -HE0.00 |

tnfeveat aeerned on G0 . - a . e e R 10.07
__Iﬂl_:-ﬂ_l_l__[ij.‘- il oy e s ul' forvers - ~ 53]
Mllpnﬁnﬁmm Solutinng H? LI L];'l.]:_, .. :
Lrar fenenint eeesveralila i 430,19 §
biste vesn reskivabilo wn I?.uﬂ._ RS R - 412:22
Advanze Recogvied e 4 '}GT 10 . AET
Amount Py iﬂh‘? 84 . i O3 Hi 1005 B
,._"'«ill_'g_Snft,wg & Bolutiona Ine, E]_uL]:-g a8
Recapvably iy servicos providad i i o g Al
Antonnt Piyahbi 18 R ORAT IR 12.82
_Em-_;::_gghuglu gien Evt, L4d, s
|Amount Pavilds ek ] 48, 6] 4850
EL.ML&MG_WLH m'“‘ﬂﬂm&dxﬂg{gmﬂaﬂ‘n Limited) 7 =
-""-LH‘-"[J .E.-lei" [y nepvices rn'l'l.'-n'l;-r| 13.54 * FIEI.B]—I

|
.h.h&i.ﬂ‘,!mglﬂ Em_ln_mm Sl
J__'].tl"_&_‘ﬁf-t Ao meﬁfnir e il 1% BE
Eummum_mm T-Hm!lﬂﬁmmﬂx_“ Cmmann Forex Limitadl = g
; ol

Ti ,l!:-| .EEL ) VIR R P v
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Mr. Milan Ganatra

Retmuneration Payvable 811 1.34
Renl Pavihle = 1.30
Travel advance recoverabls 2 G4 2.41
Mr. Dhawal Vasant Kamath

Bemuneration Pavabls 25 5O
\er. Hemenshu Pramod Siria

[Bemuneration Pavable 24.56

*Transactions with velated parties have been disclosed from or wpto the date, the parties becamafremain as related parties,

40 Ind AS 116 Lease Disclosure

a.

b.

The Company's significant leazing arcangement are in veapect of leases fov office space only.

The movement in lease Balalitios during te vear ended Maveh 31, 2020 is as follows !

As at
Balance at the beginning of the yvear (Persuant to adoeption of Ind AS 116} 165004
Additions during the year H
Finance cost acerued during the vear Lid, 46
Dedetions during the voeare g
Payvment of lease liabilities during the year 370,12
141058

Balance at the end of the year

The details of the contractual maturities of lease Lliabilities as at Marel 31, 2020 60 an undiscounted basts are as follows

Agp at
—  March3l 2020
Wot later than 1 vear 405,97
Later than 1 vear and nol later than 5 vears 1,265.49

Later than & years

Adiustments recopnised on adoption of Ind AS 116

On adeption of Ind AS 116, the Company vecegnized leasze liabilities in relation to leases which had previously been classified as 'operating lepses'
under the peinciples af Ind AS 17 Loases, These liabilities were messured at the prezent value of the remaining lease payments, discounted vsing the
lezsee’s incremental borvowing rate as of 1 April 2019, The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to the lease liabilities on 1 April

2019 was D%,

The Company hae elected not to apply the requivements of Ind AS 116 Leasos to gshorl term leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or
less and lenses for which the underlying azsel is of low value, The lease payments sssocinted with these lenses are recognized as an expenss on a

slraightline basis over the leasa term.

Reantal expenae recordead for shart-term leases s Bs, 5,83 Lakhs for the vear ended March 31, 2020,
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4l

Detaile of Loans given, inter corporate deposit, Investments made and Guarantes given covered T 186(4) of the Companiea Act, 2013,

42

; : B : Aa at Blat March
FPartizalara Aa st Iet April 2018 Deponit Given Deposit Recoversd 2000
Al Inter Corporate Deposit Given
';.'__Ei:l: Travels Frivate Limited 3 EE] GE0.00 E
Ebix Cash Warld M Limited A0L00 2385600 x & T45.00
Aliles Solbware Salutions Fa LLG, UAE 464,12 ' A 12 G
Tatal 1,320.12 3,046.00 1,128.12 3 245.00
Walea!

(1) Tt gorpornte deposll b given al an intereat rate of 9% pa.

Gind Enter corporate depasit, is provided for business purpose of borrewer and s ropavable on domand,

Emploves basofits

The company contribubes to the following post enployement defined benefit plane in India

Defined Contribution Plapa

Amount of Hs 12351 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs L1628 Lokhs) is recognised s cxpenses and included in "Employes Benefits Expense” in Mote 28 of the Statement of Prodi

anid Loss,

Defined Benefit Plan :

Thr company hos n defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employer who has eompleted five years or more of service is entitled to Gratuity on terms not less favourable than

the provieicns of the Pavement of Grafuity Act, 1972

The: mnat vecont netuarvial valuaticn of plan assetas and e present valae of the defined berefit obligntion Tor geatuity were cavriod out as at 31 Mareh 2020, The present
valuwe of the delined benefit obligations and the velated current serviee cost and past seevice cost, were measured using the Frojected Unis Credit Methed.

Based on the actuarial valuntion ohtained in this respect, the fallowing table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amounts ncugniuull in the Company's financial

atatomontas ns at balanes sheel date:

B1at March 2020 31t March 2014
(a} Met defined benfit linbility
Lanbility for Gratuity 234.07 181.21
Totul employee Benefit liability El}.ﬂ? 13I£
Mon-Current 21332 1TR.66
Currant 0.75 2.55
) {(a) Rezomeiliation of Cpening and Clostng balances of the present value of the Defined Beaefit Obligation
articalars 2018-20 ‘
| Present valws of Defined Benefit Obligntion at the beginning of the year 181.21 85,01
Wnte gl Cogl 13,50 7.30
| Cuprent Sepvioe Cos 45,67 a1,14
|Actuarial LossestGains] 15,24 G2EG
(Fuoolits Paid T1Z.00] 715 10]
Priepmt walue of Defined Benefit Oblignlion ol the close of the venr 234.07 181,21
b} Changes in the Fair Value of Flan Assets and reconcilintion thereof
201620 2018-18
ir W sts at the beginning of the year

Adiuatmenta

il | Bapected Betarn on Plim Asepts .

Aaddi Lese) = Aetuaranl iraf al

Addd © Contributions '

Lazs * Benefita Paid '

Fair Value of Plan Aneeta at the elose al the voar g 3
(e} Amcunt recogniaed in the Balancs Sheat

Particulars 2014-20 2018-1%

Present Value of Defined Benefs Ohligation 23407 141.21
Leas - Fnir Value of Plnn Arsotas 3
Pepsent Valus of unfisnded al jizn 234,07 181.21
1d) Amounta recopmised in the Statement of Profit and Loss are aa follows:
[Partizulars 2015-20 201519
i Tncome Statement,

Current Servics Coa 667 41,14
Tnterest Coat 1388 .30
[Exngcted petuen on Plag Apset : :
| Tatal 49,55 28.44]
et aciuarial l.nﬁ.'u'gn;n] 1634 G286
|Tatal 15,34 G284
(e} Investment Detsils:

Funds Mannged by Inaurer Unvestment with insurer) il Hil
) Actuarial Assumptions as at the Balance Sheet date

Particul 19- 2015-18 ai
Dizeount Knte g T [ T.66%
Snlnry Escalation ltnte 7 gyl ol 5.00% 5,00

o
T T
P iyt
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The estimates of vate of escalation in salnry considered in actuarial voluation, take inte account inflation, senkority, prometion and cther robevant fnctors including supply
nnd demnnd in the employment market. The above information s cectified by the actaary,

The company ia not having any plan asaets.

() Maturity Profile of Defined benfit Obligations

¥ear

010 1 Year

Ltn 2 Year

2103 Year

d o4 Year

4105 Year

G 1o G Year

6 Year cnwards

{h} Sensitivity Analysis:

Signilicant Actwarial Assumplions for Lhe determination of the delined benefit abligation ave discount rate, expectod salavy inerease and employee turnover, The sensitivity
analysis bebow, have heon determined based on reasonnbly possible changes of the nssumptions coourring at emd of the reparting period, while holding all other ssssmptions

constant. The resalt af Sensitivily analyvsis is given below!

; An ot 3lat March 2020 An at 31at March 2010
Frticulats Incrense Decrense Increane Ducrenae
C-'h:ng!. in d:i.ncml:nr.ingrntn Cdektn effeot of 0 0.5%) L1165, 749) :I§ -1.1" 112.02) 13.19
ChanE in rate od'un]n'r! incrense ﬁeltn efect of +/+ 0.5%] 17.%7 16,213 12,04 (411 4_1"!'1

43 Disclesures as per Ind AS 27: Separate Finapcial Statemants

nt These fnnncial statements are separate Gnancinl stntements of the Compony. The Company has availed sxempdion ws per paragraph 4lal of IND AS 110 "Conealidated
Financial Statemente”, Awordingly, the linandaal statements of the subaldiaries have not been consolidated with the company's financial statements as the company iteelf ia
an ultimate subsidiary of Ebixeash Private Limited {formerly Ebix Software Indin Private Limited), incorporated in Indin, which prepares the consolidated fnancial
sltatements. Such Gnoncial statements are available at the registered offics of Ebixeash Private Limited (formerly Ebix Saltware India Private Limited),

) I3etnils of investments in subsidiaries

Crwnership 'i.ntuuh"l-fpﬁ.ngl‘awu beld by the

Fioa Company
Mame of Subsidinry Country of
Incorporntion Ax 2t A ab
Miles Soltware Solutions Fif LLC UVAE 1060 100,04
Miles Soltware Salutions TNC Philippines 10,00 0.0

e Investmenta in subaidiare companies sre measured at cost s per the provistans of [nd AS 27 on ‘Separate Financial Statements’

44 Corporate Bosial Responsibility

A prr Section L3R ol the Companiea Act, 2013, the Company ia requived Lo spesd, in every Onancial year, at leael two per cont of the average net profits of the Company
e during the three immedintely preceding finoncial yenrs in necordance with its CSR Policy. The details of CSE expenses for the veor are os under!

Particulars For the year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Ampunt required to be spent during the vear (A) L. 44 454
Shnrifall ameunt of previous vear (B 464 :
Total (A+E) 2104 4.64
Amwunt apent on TSR . 1
Shorifall ameunt of Current year (G} 21.00 4 R4

46 Tyansfer Pricing

The company is required to comply with the transfer pricing vegulations under sectinn 92°92F of Income Tax Act 961 The management is of the opinien that it
iternational teansactions are ot arm's bength and that the aforesaid legislation will not have any impact on the financial statements, particularly nol on the amount of bax
expense and that of provigion for tnxation, The teanafer pricing adjustments, i any, will be made i the beeks of sccounta of the folleowing financial yoar.
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46 Financial Instruments — Fair Values And Risk Management

I. Faie Value Meapurements

A, Finansial [nstruments By Category

The carrving value of financial instrumerts by categories as of March 31, 2020 s as given unier!

Aaat 31 March 2020

Agat 31 March 2019

Particulars Amortised Amortisad
________ FVTPL Cost FVIPL Cost
Financial assets
MonUurreat Investments, S07.61 28417
_ Non-Current Loand T ; 13181 :
Dher Mon-Corrent Financial Assels 330 '
Crrvent Loans ] P : 3,245.00 1,329.12
Current [nvestments 264,14 = 1,0061.78 .
Trade Reecivables " 3 : 3,651.85 1,657.21
Cash and Cash Eguivalenis 502,62 355,76
Fraik iialinces Other Than Above 141.34 134,75
{ither Current Financial Assats : 1017040 5 484, 06
L : ; 264.14 9,500.53 106178 4,345.08
Finaneial Liabilities - & G B
Lease Liabilities 1,115.34 3
Trade Povables 20.18 58,70
Other Cuprent Financial iabilities _L01T.o9 785,80
i 2,153,561 847 61

E.

it

Faiv "-.?s_ﬂuc Hiatarahy

This section 5E«;p|:11n.=,' the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that ave:

(a) recoghised and measared at fir value and

bl medsuved a3 amordised aost and for which fair values are dizsclosed 10 the financinl staiements,

Lo wedvice an indication abeot the relinbility of the inputs used in derermining Fair value, the Company has classified it financial

inatramupls into the ihree kevels prescribed under the accounting standard, An

tihage.

Fingnrial assete measuzed af Fair Value - recurnng faic veloe measuvements

explanation of ench leved follows undernzath the

Asoat 31 Mareh 2020

L itz AL e Eiah Level 1 Level 2 Lawval 2 Totul
Finarcial Asgete R i i .
Curvent Investments ] e Sl T 14 254 10
Total financial assets SLLE 26414 = = 64,14
Financial assets and labilities which ave measured ab amortised ot for which fair values ave disclosed
e S B o L As at 31 March 2020
Fiiri il Lovel 1 Lovel 2 Level 8 Total
Financinl Assete - ; ]
Men Current Investmeénts 20761 ST
MonsCurvent Loana 131.81 141,41
Other Non-Current Financial Assets 330 3,30
Current Loans 3, 4445.00 3, 2 DG
Trade Rebeivahips 3,651.35 3,651.85
Cosn And Casn Eguivalents 50262 a02 G2
Bank Balances Ovher Than Abowve : Clald 141,34
Dther Current Financial Assets bA17.00 1.51°7.00
Total financial osaels 5,500.53 9,500,543
Financial Liabilities” T
Lease Liahilities 1,315,354 L1158l
Prade Payaliles R a0.18 L]
Other Current Minancial Liahilitics LTy . 101790
2 2,153.51 2,163 0]

Totn] financial tabilitizn o~ aha o > o
R %* s e
I \

v
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- Value -
p As at 31 March 2019

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 wvel 3 Total

Financial Assets

Current Investments 1,06G1.78 1,061.78

Total financial assets 1,061,748 LOGLTT

Financial a and liabiliti alues are disclosed

¥ \ As at 31 March 2019

Particulara Laver] L aval Lavel 8 Total

Financial Asgets

Non-Curvent Investments 284.17 284,17

Current Loans 1,329.12 1,329.12

Other Mon-Current Financial Assets : 3

Trade Receivables 1,657.21 1,657.21

Cash And Cash Equivalents 385.76 385.76

Bank Balances Other Than Above 134,75 134,75

Other Current Financial Assets 454,06 45406

Total financial arseta 4,245.08 4,245.08

Financial Liabilities

Lease Liabilities . .

Trade Payables G8.70 58,70

Other Curvent Financial Liabilities T88.90 THE.00

Total financial liabilities B47.61 B47.61

Level 1t Level 1 hicrarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments,
traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments (neluding bonds) which arve traded in
the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAY.

Level 2! The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-thecounter
derivatives) is determined using valuation technigues which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as pozsible
on entity-specific estimates, If all significant inputs requived to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included
in level 2,

Level 3: [f one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is

the case for unlisted equity securities.

Tranafers between Levels 1 and 2
There are no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the vear,

YValuation technigue used to determine fair value

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

“the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

fair value of derivative financial instruments are based on broker quotations

-the fair value of the remainine financial inatruments is determined vsing discounted cash flow analvsis,

C. Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

Particulars : 8 Carrying :
Carrying Amount  Fair Value Aincasit Fair Value
Financial assets
Mon-Current Investments 307.61 307.61 284,17 284,17
Non-Current Loans 131.81 131.81 - E
Other Mon-Current Financial Asscets 3.30 330 : T
Current Loans 3,245.00 3,245.00 132012 1,329.12
Trade Receivahles 3.651.85 3,651,856 1,667.21 1,657.21
Cash and Cash Equivalents S02.62 502.62 3B5.T6 385.76
Hank Balances Other Than Ahove 141,34 141.34 134.76 134.75
Other Current Financial Assets 1.517.00 1,517.00 454,06 454,06
5,500.53 9,500.53 4,245.08 4, 245.08
Financial Liabilities
Lease Liahilities 1,115.34 1,115.34 2 x
Trade Pavables 20.18 20.18 58.7T0 58.7T0
Other Current Finanew] Liabilities 1017 9% 1017.99 THE.G0 TRE.G0
A pONE & e 2,153.51 2,153.51 B47.61 B47.61
e
| "-_-_'I
|
e
L,
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b=

The careying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, bank balances, other currrent financial assets, trade payables,
and other financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values,

For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.

Financial Risk Management

The Company has exposure ta the following risks ansing from Onancial instruments:
eredit risk:

liguidity visk: and

- market risk

Risk Management Framework

The company is exposed primarily to credit, liquidity and market risk which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial
instruments. The Company assesses the unpredictability of the financial environment and seeks to mitigate potential adverse effects
on the financial performance of the Company.

i. Credit Risk

Crodit visk is the risk of financial loss to the company if 8 customer or counterparty to the financial instrument fails to meet its
financial obligations, and arvises principally from company’s receivables from customers,

Finanecial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of trade receivables, cash and cash
equivalents, other balances with banks and other financial assets. None of the finanecial instruments of the Company result in
material concentration of eredit risk other than trade receivable,

The company maintains its Cash and cash equivalents and Bank Deposits with banks having good reputation, good past track record
and high quality credit rating and also reviews their credit rating on a timely basis.

The carrving value of financial assets represents the maximum credit visk. The maximum exposure to credit risk was Ra. §,764.68
Lakhs as on 31.3.20 and Ra. §5,306.86 Lakhs as on 30319 being the total carrving value of investments, cash & cash equivalents,
bank balances and other current financial assets.

Trade Heceivables

Ind AS requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company assesses at each date of statements of
financial position whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets 15 impaired. The Company recognises hifetime expected
losses for all contract assets and £ or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets,
expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 months expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time
expected credit losses if the credit viak on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

In determining the allowances for credit losses of trade receivables, the Group has used a practical expedient by computing the
axpected credit loas allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix, The provision matrix takes into account historieal
credit loss experience and iz adjusted for forward looking information, The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of
the receivables that are due and rates used in the provision matrix.

The gross carrying amount of trade receivables is Hs. 3,671.50 Lakhs { As at 31st Maveh 2019 Rs. 1,676.86 Lakhs),

During the period, the Company has not made writeroffs of trade receivables (Previous Year Ra. 5967 Lakhsl The Company
management also pursues all options for vecovery of dues wherever necessary hased on its internal assesament. All overdue customer
balances are evaluated taking into account the age of the dues, specific credit civcumstances, the track record of the counterparty ete.
Loss allowances and impairment is recognized, where considered appropriate by management,

Movements in allowanee for eredit losses of receivables is as below:

31 Mar 20 31 Mar 19

Dpening balance 19,65
Changes in logs allowance caloulated at life time expectod credit [nsses - (15,65}
Closing balance (19.65) (19.GR)

ii. Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial habilities
that are to be settled by delivering cash or another finanecial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far
as posgible, that it will have sufficient liguidity to meet its linbilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. The Company manages liguidity risk by
continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities,

o .
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{a} Maturities of financial linbilities
The following are the remaining eontractual maturities of financial labilities at the reporting date. The aneunts are grose and undizcounted, and

excluding contractual intarest paviments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.

Carryving Amounts Contractual cash flows
Particulars 31 Mareh 2020 Upto 1 year Between 1 Between 2 More than
andZvears andfivears  Gvear
Mon-derivative Anancial Babilities
Lasiusr Lialilities 1,115.84 : 342.84 TTEED
Trade pavables a0.18 20.18 L :
Other Current Financial Liabilities 100705 1.017.99 - e
Total non-derivative liabilities £,153.51 1,038.17 542,84 772.60
Carryving Amounts Contractual cash flows
Particulars 31 March 2019 Upto 1 year Between 1 Between 2 More than

pnd Zvears andGvears  Gvear

Mon-derivative financial liabilities

Trade payablea BH.T0 5870
Other Curvent Financial Liabilities TRA 50 788.20
Total non-derivative Jinbilitics 84761 B47.61

iii, Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings. foir values ar fuluve cash Aows that may result from adverse changes in market rates and prices
{zuch as intevest rates and foreign curvency exchange rates) or in the price of market risk-sensilive instruments a8 a vesult of such adverse changes in
mavket vates and prices. Market risk iz attributable to all mavket visk sensitive financial instruments, all foreign curvency receivables and payables
and all short term and long-torm debt, The Company is exposed Lo market risk primarily velated to foreign exchange rate risk and interest rate risk.

u) Curreney risk
The Austuation in foreign currency exchange vates may have polential impact on the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and

equity, where any transaction references more than one currency or where assets / labilities ave denominated in a eurrency other than the functional
curveney of the respective entities. Considering the countries and economic environment in which the Company operates, its operations ave sulject to
risks arising from Muctuntions in exchange rates in these countries. The risks primarily celate to Muetuations in foreign curvencies against the
Munetional cuvveney of the company.

Exposure fo currency risk
The summary quantitative data ahout the Company's exposure to currency risk as reported Lo Uhe management of the Company is as follows:

As at 31 Mareh 2020

AED OBF FHF USD OME
Financial assat
Trade veceivalles E 101,17 2,349.50 155.50 .50
Met exposure to foreign currency risk (asseta) - 101.17 2,848,560 _1Af5, 6O 0,60
Othor Current Financial Liabilities 45051 3 12.82
Met exposure to foreign curreney rigk (iabilitics) 450,91 : 12.82
Mot statement of financial position exposure i450.91} 101.17 2,335.68 156.50 0,60
As at 31 March 2018

AED GHE FHF UED OMR
Financial asset
Treade recoivalleos TEG. 42 51.99 AT4.57 1. 568 44 16.51
Currenl Loans 511.34 . 5 ' L
Oty Current Financial Assets i : 16,74 ; L
Met exposurs to foraign currency riak (assets) 1,297.88 1.85 89131 15644 16,61
CHher Current Financial Liabilities 2285
Mot axposura to foreign currency risk (iabilities) £8.66
Net atatement of financial position exposure 1,276.18 51.899 83l.31 1,668.44 16.61
Sonaitivity analysis

A 5% strengthening | weakening of the respective foreign curvencies with respect to functional cuerency of Company would result in incresse or
decrease in profit or less and equity as shown in table below, Thiz analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates. remain
constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases. The following analyeis has bean worked out based on the exposures as of the date of

statements of finaneial position———

/a0 & f\
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A

Profit or losa, net of tax Ejuity, net of tox

Strompthening Weakening fierengtbening Weakeniug
3l Maech 2020
O anovemal
AED (k.87 16.87 (15.87) 16 87
LGBY q.79 (279 2,79 [RAriY
PLIF RT. 4% (47.43) a7.43 743
150 .42 {5,621 5,52 i5.8%)
OMR o2 {0.00} 0.02 10.02)

#1 March 2019
L% maveane it

ARD (46.02) 16.02 146.02)
GI (1.88) 158 11,54}
PHP 114.12) 14,12 (14.12}
VAR {56 BOY 5660 {56, 60k
bk =i T (0 Gy (I [0 G0

b} Interest rate risk T . . e - : o h el F it - 5

Tnterest rate viek b the risk Ut the feie value or fuburee sash Gows of o Goancia] Sstroment will Quetuate because of cnanges in market intersst ratea.
The Company expesute to the risk of changes in mavket incereat rabes velnted primucly to the Company's term dopesits with banks with Reating
intereet rtes, The Company conalantly monitora U credit markets and robalanieds na Gnanciog strategies 1o ackiove an optimal mnlu.ut.f prefile and
fsancing vesl,

Exposare to intereat rate risk
The interast rale peolbe of e Company s imoerest bearing financial instewments ol Che end of e cepartiog peviod ava as follows

Partigulare 31-Map-20 21-Mar-19
Fixed Rate [nstrumente
Mt eiaa] Azsels 5,687 .".:5 1, 748,04

Financial Liahilities

:Lﬁﬁhﬂj 1,748.04
ﬂ..mg:itiv':ly analysis

Fizxed rabe instraments
Yinan rate i AL RLS Elunk aue egrvied At amortsed oo are ol subisan o inteeest vale vish foe thoe purpose of seasiiivay analyaie

Varer bin Tty inatrumerts
There s oo warialle imterest rate Hnancizl instrument i the Compary.

Capital manngeent

T2 Cotnpany anbges its rapital b eresure thet it will be abio to continue as goirg concern while maximizing the return o elakelolders theeagh the
optivrisation of the debt and cquity abinee, The Deerd of diventors of the Company revicw the capitai streeture of the Company on an ongeing basis.
Ax prart of this vaview, e G sonwidurs the cose ol eapital und the risks nssnciatnd with each class of cepiial

'I‘he f'umj‘-aml.- ‘wotitors espital uslog geaving vatio which is nel debt divided by tetal equity. Net debt comprises of long tere and snort ferin
correwings less casdy ond coel, egoiv alent. Eynity includes equity shave {:aplull AL TEIRIVES Lhat are rannaged as sapitai Fhe sompany s ned Faving
any dely as on Jlas Mar 2020 avd 31sn Mar 20049,

The sonbeeak o Cornmavivns disease WCOVIDE 18 pandemic globally and in fndia has causod significnat distorhence and slowdown of goonnmis act vy,
The nationwide lezkdows ordered Ly vhe: Governmenta has cesulted inte significant voduction in economic activities and alse the business eperation of
Lhey Compaiy in tevms of revenug gonerating activities, The manugement has considorad tha possillo eifects of the [.mm.lt i pver the careying 2aiounc
of the assnts of the Company,

Based an tha corvent pulicetors of futvee coenomde conditions, the management of the Company expisas to seoove the corrviog amount of these assels,
Howaver, the managewont wii continee to ciogely monitor any matevial changes in futare cconomic eonditions,

Previoua Year Figubos
The feures of the prevists vaar have heon ceworbed. regvouped. reaveanged amd veclazaified wherever pocossary o cosform o tae current year's
DEeRcE aLion. o i L] . 4 . g S . - :

I
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1.

L.

Reporting Entity

Miles Software Solutions Private Limited [CIN U72200MH1999PTC119143) ("Company”) was
incorporated in India on March 26th, 1999, under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013. The
Company operates out of Mumbai and provides managed services integrated with Moneyware suite of
products to cater complete business life cycle of Wealth, Asset and Portfolio Management.

Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise

stated.

Statement of Compliance

The Company has prepared financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 on a going concern
basis following accrual system of accounting and comply with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
as specified under Section 133 of Companies Act 2013 read with rule 3 of Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period.

Historical costis generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services,

These financial statements are presented in Indian National Rupee ['INR’), which is the Company's
functional currency.

Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 111 (Division 11} to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on
the nature of services and the time between the rendering of service and their realization in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purposge
af current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of judgement and estimates

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of the company’s accounting policies and the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results may differ from
these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are
recognized prospectively,
Critical Accounting Estimates

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment
The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by management at the time
the assetis acquired and reviewed at the end of each reporting period. The lives are based on historical
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iv.

experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life,
such as changes in technology.

Provisions and Contingent Liahilities

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made, These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements,

Defined Benefit Plans

The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit obligation are based
on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities
involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Income Taxes & Deferred Taxes

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes including judgment
on whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments. A tax assessment can
involve complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended time periods. Deferred tax is
recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts, at the rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, The
ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits
during the periods in which those temporary differences and tax loss carry forwards become
deductible. The Company considers the expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected
future taxable income in making this assessment. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered
realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the
carry-forward period are reduced.

Impairment Testing

[ntangible assets are tested for impairment at least annually and when events occur or changes in
circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the asset or cash generating units to which
these pertain is less than its carrying value, The recoverable amount of cash generating units is higher
of value-in-use and fair value less cost to dispose. The calculation of value in use of a cash generating
unit involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and earnings
multiples, growth rates and net marging used to calculate projected future cash flows, risk-adjusted
discount rate, future economic and market conditions.

Expected credit losses on financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected timing of collection, The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company's past history, customer's
creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each
reporting period.
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iii.

iv.

Property, plant and equipment:

Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and eguipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss if any. The cost of assets comprises of purchase price and directly
attributable cost of bringing the assets to working condition for its intended use including borrowing
cost and incidental expenditure during construction incurred up to the date when the assets are ready
to use. Capital work in progress includes cost of assets at sites, construction expenditure and interest
on the funds deployed.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as a separate item (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Land and buildings acquired/constructed, not intended to be used in the operations of the Company
are categorized as investment property,

Any gain/loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is recognized in Profit and loss account.

Subsequent Measurement
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on Written Down Value (WDV) using the rates arrived at
based on the estimated useful lives given in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013,

Cost of leasehold land is amortized over the lease period.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale
or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying value or the fair value less
cost to sell,

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at historical cost. Intangibles
assets having a finite life are subsequently carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the
future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period
and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the
end of each reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.
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Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 36-
‘Impairment of Assets’, [ any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets
that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generate
cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”, or "CGU".

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized
in respect of CGUs are reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU. Assessment is also
done at each balance sheet for possible reversal of an impairment loss recognized for an asset, in prior
accounting periods.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a [inancial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrument of another entity.
Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the

financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

e Debtinstruments at amortized cost

s Debtinstrument at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

o Debtinstrument at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

o Eguity Instrument measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income [FVTOCT)

men amortized

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost only if both of the following conditions are met:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows.

- the contractual terms of the financial asset represent contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the EIR (effective interest rate) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included as finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment
are recognized in the profit or loss.
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A 'debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCL if both of the following criteria are met:

{a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial assets, and

(b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest

Debt instruments included within the FYTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value, Fair value movements are recognized in the OCL However, the Company
recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the
profit and loss, On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is
reclassified from the equity to profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument
is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FVOCL, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized
cost or FVOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency [referred to as ‘accounting mismatch'),

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

All equity instruments in scope of Ind A5 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make
an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value in OCIL The Company makes
such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition
and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, including foreign exchange gain or loss and excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL
There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to profit or loss, even on sale of investment. However,
the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the company's balance sheet) when:

- The rights - to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the
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risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of

ownership.

When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
trarsferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent
of the company's continuing invalvement. In that case, the company also recognizes an associated
liahility. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the company has retainad.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that

the company could be required to revay.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset de-recognized) and the sum of (i} the
consideration received [including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and [ii) any
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in OCl is recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis, the: expected credit losses associated with the
assets carvied at amortized cost and FYOCI debt instruments, The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there hfas been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If
credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss,
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECLis used. If, in a subsequent period, credit
quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-
month ECL. :

For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 “Financial
Instruments” which requires expected life time losses to be recognized from initial recognition of
reccivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio
of trade receivables, At every reporting date, these historical default rates are reviewed and changes
in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

Fin .. ncial liabilities

faitiaf recognition and measurement

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective interast rate method where the time
value of money is significant,

Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafis and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method, Any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlernent or redemption of horrowings is
recoghized over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement _
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
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. Fi ial Libiliti {at tised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
statement of profitand loss.

e Financial liabiliti Sl GG

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.
For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risks
are recognized in OCL These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the
company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such
liability are recognized in the statement of profit or loss,

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrving amounts is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

Financial assets -

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, the company evaluates whether the cash flows of the
modified asset are substantially different. If the cash flows are substantially different, then the
contractual rights to cash flows from the original financial asset are deemed to have expired. In this
case, the priginal financial asset is derecognized and a new financial asset is recognized at fair value,

If the cash flows of the modified asset carried at amortized cost are not substantially different, then
the maodification does not result in derecognition of the financial asset. In this case, the company
recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes the amount arising from
adjusting the gross carrying amount as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss, If such a
maodification is carried out because of financial difficulties of the borrower, then the gain or loss is
presented together with impairment losses. [n other cases, it is presented as interest income,

Financial liabilities
The company derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the
maodified liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified
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terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognized in profit or loss.

g Revenue recognition
The company earns revenue primarily from sale of software and its related services, With effective
from 1st April 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive
framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognized. The Company
has adopted the Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method. The impact of the adoption of the
standard on the financial statements of the Company is insignificant.

Rendering of Services

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an

amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those

products or services.

+ Revenue from time and material and job contracts is recognised on output basis measured by units
delivered, efforts expended, number of transactions processed, etc,

¢ Revenue related to fixed price maintenance and support services contracts where the company is
standing ready to provide services is recognised based on time elapsed mode and revenue is
straight lined over the period of performance.

* In respect of other fixed-price contracts, revenue is recognised using percentage-of-completion
methed ("POC method’) of accounting with contract costs incurred determining the degree of
completion of the performance obligation.

¢ Revenue from the sale of distinct internally developed software and third party software is
recognised upfront at the point in dme when the software is delivered to the customer, In cases
where implementation and / or customisation services rendered significantly modifies or
customises the software, these services and software are accounted for as a single performance
obligation and revenue is recognised over time on a POC method.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts.
Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of inveicing is pending) when there is
unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.

Unearned and deferred revenue ["contract liability™) is recognised when there is billing in excess of
revenues.

The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance based payments and [/ or
milestone based progress payments. Invoices are payable within contractually agreed credit period.

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and
requirements. The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original contract,
basis which the transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction
price of an existing obligation could undergo a change. In the event transaction price is revised for
existing obligation, a cumulative adjustment is accounted for,

Use of significant judgements in revenue recognition

# The Company’s contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and
services to a customer. The Company assesses the products / services promised in a contract and
identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract. ldentification of distinct performance
obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to
benefit independently frem such deliverables.
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¢ The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a
performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each performance
obligation on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct product or service
promised in the contract. Where standalone selling price is not observable, the Company uses the
expected cost plus margin approach to allocate the transaction price to each distinct performance

obligation.

* The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied
ata point in time or over a period of time. The Company considers indicators such as how customer
consumes benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as it is being created or
existence of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product
or service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the
customer, ete.

# Revenue for fixed-price contracts is recognised using percentage-of-completion method. The
Company uses judgement to estimate the future cost-to-completion of the contracts to determine
the degree of the completion of the performance obligation.

[nterest income

Interest income is recognized using the Effective Interest Rate ('EIR') method, The EIR is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
The EIR is computed basis the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the
financial instrument. The calculation includes all fees, transaction costs, and all other premiums or
discounts paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized, when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Foreign currency transactions

a.  Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

b.  Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies (such as cash, receivables, payables etc.)
outstanding at the year-end are translated at exchange rates applicable on year end date.

c. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency, (such as fixed assets) are valued at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction and carried at cost.

d.  Any gains or losses arising due to exchange differences arising on translation or settlement are

accounted for in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Employee benefits

a. Short term employee benefits
Liabilities for salaries, including other monetary and non-monetary benefits that are expected to
be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the
related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled, The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.
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b Defingd contribution plans
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans (Contribution to Provident Fund) are
expensed as the related service is provided.

o, Defined benefit plans
The company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the
amount of feture beneafit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting
that arnount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. The calculation of defined benefit
obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit methad.
When the calculation Feéults in a potential asset for the company, the recognized asset is limited

tothe present value of economic benefits available in the form of any.future refunds from the plan
o reductions in future contributions to the plan. Re-measurement of the net defined benefit
liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses. the return on plan assets (excluding interest)
and the efiect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in Other
Comprehensive Income. Net interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) is
computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset], to the
net defined lability (asset) at the start of the financial year after taking into account any changes
2s a result of contribufion and benefit payments during the year, Net interest expense and other
expenses related to defined benefit'p]dns are recognized in profit or loss. When the benefits of a
plan are charged or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relatés to past
service or the g [.,aln or loss on curtailment is recognized immediately in profitor loss. The company
'emgmrnx gains and ](JS‘:LE on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement
LING urs. B

i, Borrowing Cosi
Borrowing (.mt>m,1~,1<tnt interést expense :alu]ﬁled wsing Lhie effective interest method as described
inInd A5 1 ﬂ9 = 'Financia hlﬁtrumcmb : '

General and specific Borrdwing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, constructicn or
production of a qualifying asset are T apltahzed during the period of time that is required to cnmplrte
and p] epare the asset "m‘ its ml_ended use.

Qualifying assets are asséts that necessarily take a’substantial peried of time to get ready for their
intendad use, Investment income earnad on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on gualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization,
Canitalization of borr owing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the
quaiifying assets for thewr intended usez are complete,

Other borrewing cosis are expensad in the period in which they are incurred.’
k. Income tax
income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in profit or lozs except to the
axtent Hm it u:hﬂm t,u iteins 1e{,.,1=nued directly in eaquity or in Other Comprehensive lncome.
& Curresnt tax

Current tax Lmnpt ises the thectcd tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year
and’ enj, atl_]U stment to the tax ‘payable or recﬂ vable i inr Eqruut of previons years. It is measured using

"
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tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Current tax assets and liabilities are
offset only if, the Company:

i) Has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and
i) Intends either to settle on a nét basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
b. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized using balance sheet approach on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purpoeses and their tax base. Deferred
tax is not recognized for temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a
transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
nor loss,

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized; such reductions are reversed
when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognized to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to tempaorary differences
when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

a) The entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities;
and

b) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to underline transactions either in Other
Comprehensive Income or directly in Equity.

L. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result

of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and
the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses,
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Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small,

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to
determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognized as interest expense.

* Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only

be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the
control of the Company. Where itis not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required,
or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the
basis of judgement of the management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when
inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgement of management, These are assessed
continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term money market deposits
with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Leases

The Company has adopted the new accounting standard Ind AS 116 “Leases” on April 1, 2019 as per
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019, notified by MCA on March 30,
2019, Ind AS 116 is a single lessee accounting model and sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for bath lessees and lessors. On application of Ind
A5 116, the nature of expenses has changed from lease rent in previous periods to depreciation cost
for the right-of-use assets (ROUA), and finance cost for interest accrued on lease liability,

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset fora period of time in exchange for consideration. The determination of whether an arrangement
is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The
arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset even if that right is not explicitly
specified in an arrangement.

Company as a lessee

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-
lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease
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component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate
stand-alone price of the non-lease components,

The Company recognizes right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the
lease term at the lease commencement date, The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception
shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing
the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use
assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment
losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease
term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined
on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for
impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
Impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid
at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined,
the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the
Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the
lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include
fixed payments, variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option
where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for
terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease.

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on
the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring
the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-
substance fixed lease payments. The company recognizes the amount of the re-measurement of lease
liability due to modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss
depending upon the nature of modification, Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is
reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company
recognizes any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of
all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of
low value, The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term,

0. Operating Segment

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are
identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s management to allocate resources to
the segments and assess their performance. The Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer is
collectively the Company's 'Chief Operating Decision Maker' or ‘CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS
108. The indicators used for internal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with performance
assessment measures put in place.
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Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as well
as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis, Unallocated items comprise mainly head office
expenses, finance costs, income tax expenses and head cffice income,

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segment revenue. Expenses directly
attributable to the segments and common expenses allocated on a reasonable basis are considered as
SCEMEnt 2XpENSes.

Segment capiral expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and
t(]ll]]JI‘I‘!E‘nf and I.I'It’l]‘l[;lhli? assu:s nrhm rhc.n goodwill,

Segment assets comprise propervty, piant and zquipment, intangible assets, trade and other
receivables, inventories and other assets that can be directly or reasonably allocated to segments.
Segment assets do not include investments, income tax assets, capital worlk in progress, capital
advances, head office assets and other current asseis that cannot reasonably be allocated 16 segments,

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and consist principally of
traiie and other payables, employee benefits and provisions. Segment liabilities do not include equity,
income tax Fabilities, loans and borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that cannot reasonably
e allocated to segments.

Eariings per share

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Corpany ljy 1hr- weighited averagrﬁ aumber of eruity shares outstanding during
e Iumr..:,.dl year,

Diluted earnings pet equity shace is cumpilted by divid['r‘g the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
defiving basit earnings per equity share and also the weighzed average number of cclmt'p' shares that
could have hr:u:n issued upon con WeErsion nfall dilutive potential equity shares,

Recent accoun l'iﬁg prongunceinents

Ministry of Compoerate Affairs ["MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standavds,
Un 24 Tuly 2020, the MCA has issued amendments to certain Ind AS, The amendments are effective
from annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2020, Some of the important amendments
relate to: : :

Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements and Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Error: Befined definition of term "Materiality'- 'Information is matevial if
omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be LKpEC"E{i to influence decisions that the
primary users of geneval purpose financiai statenients make on the basis of those finam:ml statements,
whjch pmwd{, l“nfam..a] infor rratmn about a specific repor ting Dlltll'jf

Ind A5 103, Business Combinations: Revised definition of hl:SInESE and introdaction of an optional
concentration test to permit o simplifisd assessment of whether an acquired set of activities and assets
is net a business,
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Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments: Modification to some specific hedge accounting requirements to
pravide relief to the potential effects of uncertainty caused by the interest rate benchmark (IBOR)

reform.

Ind AS 116, Leases: The amendment permits lessee, as a practical expedient, not to account for COVID-
19 related rent concessions as a lease modification. However, in case a lessee has not vet approved the
financial statements for issue before the issuance of the amendments, then the same may be applied
for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019,

Ind AS 10: "Events after the Reporting Period": Disclosure for nature of the event and an estimate of
its financial effect / not being able to make such an estimate will be required for all non- adjusting
events.

Ind AS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: A management decision to
restructure, taken before the end of the reporting period does not give rise to a constructive obligation
at the end of the reporting period unless the entity has, before the end of the reporting period, started
to implement the restructuring plan or announced the main features of the restructuring plan to those
affected by it.

The company is in the process of evaluating the impact of the adoption of the above pronouncements
on its financial statements.




